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From: FAZIO Marco <Marco.FAZIO@alfaromeo.com> 

To: steve@absorene.com 

Cc: 

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 06:06 am 

Subject: R: 1956 Alfa Romeo 

Dear Mister Coldewe, 

with reference to your request we are informing you as follows. 
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According to our documentation files, the chassis number AR 1495.00101 originally corresponds· 
Alfa Romeo Giulietta Spider, manufactured on the 3rd May 1956 and sold on the 9th May 1956 to Hof 
Motor Car Co., New York, U.S.A. 
The body colour is sky blue, with black interiors. 

Yours, Sincerely, 

C RO Oot:uM T A;ttO c: 

Marco Fazio 

Tel. +39 02 444 29 115 
Mob +39 334 62 95 381 
Fax +39 02 444 28 152 
marco.fazio@alfaromeo.com 

Automobilismo Storico Alfa Romeo 
Centro Direzionale 
Viale Alfa Romeo 
20020 Arese (Ml) Italy 

Da: steve@absorene.com [mailto:steve@absorene.com] 
Inviato: martedi 21 aprile 2009 3.47 
A: FAZIO Marco 
Oggetto: 1956 Alfa Romeo 

Hi Marco Fazio, 
I have a 1956 Giulietta Spider, would you please send me the build information, 
AR149500101 
Thank You 
Steve 
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-----Original Message-----
From: FAZIO Marco [ mailto:Marco.F AZIO@alfaromeo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 06:06 AM 
To: steve@absorene.com 
Subject: R: 1956 Alfa Romeo 

Dear Mister Coldewe, 

with reference to your request we are informing you as follows. 

According to our documentation files, the chassis number AR 1495.00101 originally corresponds to an 
Alfa Romeo Giulietta Spider, manufactured on the 3rd May 1956 and sold on the 9th May 1956 to Hoffman 
Motor Car Co., New York, U.S.A. 
The body colour is sky blue, with black interiors. 

Yours, Sincerely, 

Marco Fazio 


